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[bookmark: _GoBack]MEMORANDUM FOR 379 EFSS/FSVL

FROM:  	

SUBJECT:  Lost Key Replacement Agreement

1. I, __________________, have lost my room key for Building: _____ Room ___________.

2. Losing positive control over a lodging key creates opportunities for unauthorized entry into a lodging room. I understand that the Lodging Office, 379 EFSS, or 379 ECES is not responsible for any incident that may occur as a result of losing my room key. I also understand before I am issued a replacement key, I am required to submit a DD Form 1131, Cash Collection Voucher, to 379 ECPTS to initiate a one-time automatic withdrawal of $25.00 from my bank account. This fee will cover the cost of the replacement key and the cost to install a new lock after my departure.  

3. To receive a new key, complete the following steps:

(a) Sign this “Lost Key Replacement Agreement” 
(b) Obtain First Sergeant’s signature on this “Lost Key Replacement Agreement” 
(c) Obtain DD Form 1131 from ECPTS in building 10865 to complete payment
(d) Return completed DD Form 1131 and “Lost Key Replacement Agreement” to Lodging
(e) A new room key will be issued after the DD Form 1131 and signed “Lost Key Replacement Agreement” are submitted to the Lodging Office

4. I will direct all questions to the lodging front desk at 455-5741 or 455-5060 or via email at 379efss.lodgingreservations@us.af.mil.




_____________________________			_____________________________
Occupant’s Signature / Unit				Unit First Sergeant Signature
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